STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2235 Fax: (860) 827-2950
. E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

January 26, 2016

TO: Parties and In-tervenors Q&)

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Director\}\

RE: DOCKET NO. 465 — The United Iluminating Company application for a

Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance, and operation of a 115/13.8-kilovolt (kV) replacement substation
facility located on an approximately 1.5 acre portion of two adjoining Ul-owned
parcels directly adjacent to UI’s existing Baird Substation, 1770 Stratford Avenue,
Stratford, Connecticut, and related transmissioh structure and interconnection
improvements. '

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) will hold a pre-hearing teleconference on procedural
matters on Tuesday, February 2, 2016, beginning at 10:00 a.m. All parties and intervenors ate
requested to participate. The putpose of this pre-hearing conference is to expedite the hearing
procedure without sacrificing an informative record necessaty for the Council to render a decision.

Call number:  866-917-7557 Passcode: 9148525

At the conference, parties and intervenors will be encoutaged to discuss requirements for pre-filed
testimony, exhibit lists, administrative notice lists, expected witnéss lists, and the filing of pre-hearing
interrogatories. ‘

Each party and intetvenor is requested to provide all other parties and intervenors that patticipate in
the teleconference a list of witnesses and the subjects their pre-filed testimony will address, a list of
documents to be administratively noticed, and copies of any available exhibits to be offered at the
heating. The pre-hearing conference will also addtess the grouping of parties and intervenors and
the order of presentations at the hearing.
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